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UNiTED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMiSSION
REGION V

1460 MARIALANE, SUITE 210
WALNUTCREEK. CALIFORNIA94696-6368

lMAY 15 tg89

P3I(g

Docket Nos. 50-275 and 50-323

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale Street, Room 1451
San Francisco, California 94106

Attention: Mr. J. D. Shiffer, Vice President
Nuclear Power Generation

Gentlemen:

Subject: NRC Inspection of Diablo Canyon Units 1 and 2

This refers to the routine inspection conducted by Messrs. P. P. Narbut and K.
E. Johnston during the period of March 5 through April 22, and May 5, 1989.
This inspection examined your activities as authorized by NRC License Nos.
DPR-80 and DPR-82. At the conclusion of the inspection, the inspector
discussed their findings with members of your staff.

Areas examined during this inspection are described in the enclosed inspection
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~report. Within these areas, the inspection consisted of selective
examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with
personnel, and observations by the inspectors.

Severity Level V violations were identified as discussed in the enclosed
report. The enforcement discretion permitted pursuant to 10 CFR Part 2,
Appendix C has been exercised, and a Notice of Violation was not issued for
these violations. The effectiveness of your corrective actions associated
with these violations will be examined during future routine inspections.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 (a), a copy of this letter and the enclosures
will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

Should you have any questions concerning this inspection, we will be pleased
to discuss them with you.

Sin rely,

'

F. Miller, r., Acting Chief
Reactor Projects Branch

Enclosure:
Inspection Report Nos. 50-275/89-09 and 50-323/89-09
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